From:

Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0435/FL
Date: 21 July 2021 12:50:59

Dear Team

Please be advised that at its 19th July meeting the parish council RESOLVED No
Objections to this application.

Regards

Victoria Pitts

Clerk

Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm

Egton

North Yorkshire
Y021 1UA

|_E'

On Mon, 28 Jun 2021 at 09:11, Kelsey Blain wrote:

Dear Victoria,

Thank you for your email and apologies for not being able to get back to you sooner
as | was out of the office last week.

| would be happy to receive the Parish Council’s comments on the above application
as soon as possible following their meeting on 19 July.

Kind regards,

XK. Blain

Kelsey Blain


http://www.avg.com/email-signature?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail

Planning Assistant

North York Moors National Park Authority
The OId Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YOG62 5BP

Tel: 01439 772539 — direct dial

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Victoria Pitts

Sent: 21 June 2021 11:30

To: Planning

Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0435/FL

Dear Team

Our next scheduled meeting is on the 19 July, therefore, please could we ask for an
extension to respond?

Regards

Victoria Pitts

Clerk

Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm

Egton

North Yorkshire

YO21 1UA


http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/
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